

**NEW MATERIALS AND METHODS - UNDERGROUND
SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES**

July 19, 2016

**1906 West Garvey Ave
West Covina, CA 91790**

I. Meeting called to order 11:00 AM followed by self-Introductions

<u>NAME</u>	<u>AGENCY/COMPANY</u>	<u>TELEPHONE</u>	<u>EMAIL ADDRESS</u>
Dave Badgley**	Vylon/Cretex	818-843-3318	DBadge@aol.com
Behzad Basiri	Flowtite Pipe	909-434-1888	BBasiri@ktipipe.com
*Curt Gilley	Terrain Engineering/AGC	916-952-0704	Cgilley@terrainengineering.com
Jamie Lienberger	Lienberger & Assoc/Reline	386-846-9719	sauphtale@yahoo.com
Victor Bermudez	LA County DPW Design	626-688-8275	Vbermudez@dpw.lacounty.gov
Rosann Paracuelles	LA County Sanitation	562-908-4288X 1637	Rparacuelles@lacs.org
Russell Tripp	CA Precast concrete Assoc	951-220-7062	RTripp@concretepipe.org
Danny Jeon	Thompson Pipe Grp	323-240-2255	DJeon@thompsonpipegroup.com
Mark Moeller	ADS	760-712-9638	mark.moeller@ads-pipe.com
Dennis Phinney	D Phinney Engineering	949-929-2760	Dennis@dennisphinney.com
Bryce Ducharm	Thompson Pipe Group	949-939-6339	Bducharm@thompsonpipegroup.com
*Ron Hunning			

- * Denotes remote attendance via WebEx or Teleconference
- ** Committee Chair

II. Announcements:

Minutes passed and approved

III. Old Business:

- Jacking and tunneling – no word
- Change 275NU – Cast In Place RC Box: Raymond Lui. Committee meets on 3rd Thursday.
- Part 5 – The subcommittee continued editing portions of Part 5 relevant to Cured in Place methods with revisions to 500-1.12. References to other subsections (e.g. 500-1.1.7 Miscellaneous.) will need to be checked later for consistency once renumbering of those subsections has been completed.
- Greenbook Sections 217.2.2 has been moved to Editorial.
- Greenbook Section 207-15.3 ASTM D1987 to ASTM D3641 has been moved to Editorial
- CG would like to schedule and have a Tutorial on Design Loading, Culverts, Box Culverts
- DB is going to review how to make all GOOGLE Drive files accessible by all on the Committee.
- Cured in Place Pipe lining verbiage – do not use Burrito wrap - (Inversion vs Pulled in Place).

IV New Business:

- DB and BD working on File Sharing website called SLACK- If you get an invite to join, please do so. If you are part of the Committee this will allow you access to the files. BD has your email address because JL sent the sign in list to BD so he could send out the invites.

IV. ACTION ITEM:

- A.** Greenbook Section 217.2.2 – went to Editorial and was kicked back – Over Excavation vs Backfill – GC is dealing with Editorial
- B.** City of Los Angeles – had no objections to changing GB ASTM as it is in regards to the Pickle Jar test. Committee has accepted this and it is going to Editorial.
- C.** GC is having Cast In Place Concrete Box stick to the need construction specification NOT design. They have had one meeting and GC will have them report in August.
- D.** BB 207.20 Changes. Sanitation District has sponsored – GC will put on the August Agenda for discussion. IT has been formally submitted by Thompson Pipe Group.
- E.** DP has suggest and begun work on Precast Manhole and Utility Vaults, Section 215 has been recommended

- F.** Adjourned: 12:30PM
- G.** Next meeting: August 16, 2016 11:00AM

Jamie L. Lienberger – Secretary
Lienberger and Associates
386-846-9719